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Kimberley Pena | 00N - ET
From: Kimberley Pena

Sent: Wednesday, November 10, 2010 2:23 PM

To: Sid Matlock

Cc: Ann Cole; Pete Lester; Lisa Bennett

Subject: RE: DNs to be declassified in Dkt 080001-El

Attachments: PSC-Report. pdf

Per this e-mail, we will declassify and forward to the docket file the documents in the attached report. Thank
you.

From: Sid Matlock
Sent: Wednesday, November 10, 2010 2:13 PM
To: Kimberley Pena
Subject: RE: DNs to be declassiffed in Dkt 080001-EI
Kimberley:
Please declassify the documents and put them in the docket file.

Thank you,

Sid

From: Kimberley Pena

Sent: Wednesday, November 10, 2010 11:09 AM
To: Sid Matlock

Cc: Ann Cole; Pete Lester; Lisa Bennett
Subject: DNs to be declassifled in Dkt 080001-EI

Sid, per DN 09211-10, ECR requested that the attached list of documents be returned to the source. However, it
is our practice to declassify Forms 423 and place in the docket file. Please confirm that we are to declassify the
documents and forward to the docket file instead of returning to the source.

Thank you for your help in this matter.
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
DOCUMENT FILINGS FOR DOCKET 086001-E1
{CONFIDENTIAL DOCUMENT FILING)

DOCUMENT DOCUMENT DOCUMENT DATE DOCUMENT
ONLINE TYPE NUMBER FILED DESCRIPTION

No Confidential Document Filing 11879-08 12/24/2008 Progress (Burnett) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Forms 423 for 11/08.

No Confidential Document Filing 11555-08 12/15/2008 TECO (Beasley) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Forms 423-1(a), 2, 2(a}, and 2(b) for 10/08.

No Confidential Document Filing 10897-08 11/24/2008 Progress {Butler) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Forms 423 {for 5/08). [CLK note: Request
indicates reporting month as 2/08, cover letter indicates 10408, but actual 423's
received are for 9/08.]

No Confidential Document Filing 10697-08 11/17/2008 TECQ (Beasley) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Forms 423-1{a), 2, 2{a), and 2(b) for 9/08.

No Confidential Document Filing 10265-08 10/30/2008 Progress {Burnett) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Forms 423 for 8/08.

No Confidential Document Filing 09806-08 10/15/2008 TECO (Beasley) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Forms 423-1{a), 2, 2(a), and 2(b} for 8/08.

No Confidential Document Filing 09005-08 09/24/2008 Progress (Bumett) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Highlighted information on Forms 423 for
7/08.

No Confidential Document Filing 08625-08 09/15/2008 TECO (Beasley) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Forms 423-1{a), 2, 2(a), and 2(b} for 7/08.

No Confidential Document Filing 08206-08 09/04/2008 FPL (Butler) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Attachment A, Form 423-1(a), 2, 2(a) and 2(b) for
6/08 (5/08 with respect to Plant Scherer data).

No Confidential Document Filing 07618-08 08/22/2008 Progress (Bumett) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Forms 423 for 6/08.

No Confidential Document Filing 07322-08 08/15/2008 TECO (Beasley) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Forms 423-1(a), 2, 2(a), and 2(b) for ¢/08.

No Confidential Document Filing 06812-08 08/04/2008 FPL (Butler) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Attachment A, Form 423-1(a), 2, 2(a) and 2{b} for
5/08 {4/08 with respect to Plant Scherer data).

No Confidential Document Filing 06268-08 07/21/2008 FPL (Butler) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Attachment A; Form 423-1{a) for 4/08; and Forms
423-2, 2(a) and 2(b) for STRPP for 4/08.

No Confidential Document Filing 06203-08 07/18/2008 Progress (Burnett) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Forms 423 for 5/08.

No Confidential Document Filing 05312-08 06/20/2008 Progress (Bumett) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Highlighted information on Forms 423 for
4/08.

Ne Confidential Document Filing 05204-08 06/18/2008 FPL (Butler) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Attachment A; Form 423-1(a) for 3/08; and Forms
423-2, 2(a) and 2(b) for STRPP for 3/08.

No Confidential Document Filing 04110-08 05/19/2008 Progress (Bumett) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Forms 423 for 3/08.

No Confidential Document Filing 03684-08 05/05/2008 FPL (Butler) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Attachment A, Forms 423-2, 2(a) and 2({b) for
SJRPP for 2/08.

No Confidential Document Filing 03012-08 04/16/2008 FPL (Butler) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Forms 423-2, 2(a) and 2(b) for SIRPP for 1/08,
Attachment A to request for confidential classification [DN 0301 1-08].

No Confidential Document Filing 01354-08 02/21/2008 FPL (Butler) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Certain information on Forms 423-2, 2(a) and 2(b)
for SIRPP for 12/07.

No Confidential Document Filing 00912-08 02/05/2008 FPL (Butler) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Certain information on Forms 423-1(a}, (2), 2(a),
and 2(b) for 11/07 (10/07 with respect to Plant Scherer data).

No Confidential Document Filing 00416-08 01/16/2008 FPL (Butler) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Certain information on Forms 423-1(a), {2), 2(a),
and 2(b) for 10/07 (9/07 with respect to Plant Scherer data).
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